The above described property is the same conveyed to E. E. Stone, Sr. by James D. Shives by deed dated December 9, 1952 and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deed Vol. 468, at Page 164.

ALSO: All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land in the County and State aforesaid fronting on Webster Street and having the following metes and bounds: Beginning at a stake on the north side of Webster St. as now widened, (being 211 1/2 feet from the corner of Webster and Fall Streets); thence with property now or formerly of Wood, northward, about 70 feet to a stake on line of property now or formerly of Mrs. Mattie L. Gilreath; thence with Mrs. Gilreath's line, eastward 91 1/2 feet to a stake, corner of lot now or formerly owned by Mrs. A. C. Davis; thence with line of Mrs. Davis lot, southward, about 71 feet to a stake on Webster Street; thence Westward, with Webster Street 93 1/2 feet to the beginning corner; being the same property conveyed to E. E. Stone by E. Inman, Master, by deed dated December 23, 1924 and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deed Vol. 94, at Page 275.

ALSO: All that certain parcel, piece or lot of land lying and being in the State and County aforesaid in the town of Greenville, Ward One, South side of Croft Street and having the following metes and bounds, to-wit: BEGINNING at a stake on corner of lot now or formerly of J. B. Stone and Croft Street and running back along the line of the Stone lot (172) One Hundred and seventy two feet, more or less, to a stake on line of property now or formerly of J. A. Cook; thence with the Cook line (84) Eighty Four feet to a stake on the corner of Wilson lot; thence North along the line of the Wilson lot (172) One Hundred Seventy Two feet, more or less, to a stake on Croft Street; thence along Croft Street (112) One Hundred and Twelve (front) feet to the beginning corner; being the same conveyed to E. E. Stone by May M. Henderson by deed dated October 13, 1922 and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deed Vol. 75, at Page 413.

ALSO: All that certain piece, parcel, or lot of land situate, lying and being in the State of South Carolina, County of Greenville, Chick Springs Township, containing one and one-half acres, more or less, bounded on the east by lands now or formerly of Dr. T. C. Stone, et al., on the south by lands now or formerly of Thomas Mouyer and Ellen Mouyer Renrick, on the west by lands of John R. Kelch, on the north by the right-of-way of the Southern Railway, and having, according to a survey prepared by W. D. Neves, about 1914, the following metes and bounds, to-wit:

BEGINNING at an iron pin on the southern edge of the right-of-way of the Southern Railway, corner of property now or formerly of Dr. T. C. Stone, et al., and running thence along the line of that property, S. 13-15 W. 372 feet to an iron pin; thence along the line of property now or formerly belonging to Thomas Mouyer, N. 76-30 W. 150 feet to the rear corner of a lot belonging to John R. Kelch; thence along the line of that lot, N. 13-15 E. 273 feet, more or less, to an iron pin on the southern edge of the right-of-way of the Southern Railway; thence along the southern edge of the right-of-way of the Southern Railway, in a north-easterly direction, 167 feet, more or less, to the beginning corner; being the same conveyed to E. E. Stone by William E. Kelch by deed dated July 31, 1953 and recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deed Vol. 482, at Page 529.